QA-37 early 19th century,.
The Meadows 1954, 1964, 1974
Sudlersville vicinity :

Private

The Meadows or "Green Farm" retains the basic floor
plan and form of its early 19th century appearance,
although it has been remodeled and enlarged three times
in the last 30 years. The building probably hegan as a
small brick dwelling with basement kitchen, to which an
early frame structure on its north end was added shortly
thereafter. Prior to the 1954 remodeling a two story,
four room wing was built in front of the house. The
latter addition was moved and is now standing east of
Walls Garage on Rt. 300,
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Meadows is located 1/2 mile north of the
intersection in Sudlersville, on the east side of
Md. Rt. 313. It is a three bay long, 1 1/2 story
gambrel roof house, part frame and part brick. ‘

In the 1950's a kitchen wing was built on the south
side and in the 1960's a corresponding wing was added
on the north side. Since that time other alterations
have taken place.

The part of the building which is of interest
in this survey consists of the gambrel roof section.
From a discussion with former owners, the following
information was gleaned:

The plan of the building consists of a central
stair hall with a room on éach side. The staif
ascends from the west entrance on the south wall of the
hall. Beneath the stair is a stair to the basement.
The basement was located only unﬁer the south part
of the house and had a cooking fireplace. The south
room, or dining room, has a chimney on the outside
of the wall and is contained in the kitchen wing
which was built in the '50's. The north room, or

living room, had its fireplace within the room, but

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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CONTINUATION SHEET

7.1 DESCRIPTION

was removed and built outside at the same time as the
kitchen wing. The 1living -room .in -that period had two
windows flanking the fireplace, "so typical of Federal
period rooms in this area. The single window on its
facade (west) was enlarged to a picture window in the
'50's remodeling.

The plan on the second story was the same as the
first, but a bath was installed in a portion of the hall
in the '50's. |

The dining room, or south part of the ﬁouse, is
constructed of brick. The brick section may have
included the hall since the stair descéndg into the
basement from the hall. 1In developmené_it seeﬁs similar
+o Buckingham farm north of Skipton, Talbot_cduhty,

but the Meadows is. a much lower house,
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Meadows or “Green Farm" retains the basic
floor plan and form of its early 19th century
appearance, although it has been remodeled and
enlarged three times in the last 30 years. The
building probably began life as a small brick

R dwelling with basement kitchen to which an early

J frame structure on its north end was added shortly
thereafter. Prior to the 1954 remodeling a two
story,_four room wing was built in front of the

house. The latter addition was moved and is now

standing east of Wall Garage on Rt. 300.
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Conversation with Mr. & Mrs. William S. Roberts.
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